

APSA General Council Meeting October 21, 2019 17:00 ECHA 1-182

- 1. Call to order (17:00)
- Roll call (2 min) : Scott, Colleen, Sam, Jenn, Angela, Matthew, Michael, Navjot, Shemanti, Gurpal, Fred, Jadin, Nick, Kurt, Anna, Nils, Anne, Kristil, Ayush, Eliana, Anthony
   a. Regrets: Jess, Emma, Danial, Mina, Ryan
- Additions to the agenda (1 min)
   Motion: To approve the agenda
   First: Anthony Second: Ayush
- Review last meeting's minutes 1 min) *Motion*: To approve the previous Council Meeting Minutes First: Nick Second: Jenn

## New Business:

- 5. Introduction of Angel and the Social Media Officer Position (7 min) Scott
  - a. Scott Angel is in first year and couldn't make it today unfortunately but she was elected into our new Social Media Officer position. She is good at graphics so she would be good for RxFactor and the like. She will be doing social media posts and can help anyone with an event. She wants people to engage with social media, so she wants a giveaway like CAPSI did so if we have anything to give away but she will pitch it more next time.
- 6. Pharmacy Alumni Association (PAA) (3 min) Scott
  - a. Scott Ellen Doty is part of the faculty with alumni relations. The alumni have put together a council and Ellen thinks this will help alumni reach students and vice versa. If there's ever something you want to reach out to alumni for, we can send it to Elon and she will pass it on. It may be a good idea if you want to do a lunch and learn and don't know where to start, or just for event promotion..
  - b. Jenn I am also the student representative on the Alumni Association so you can reach out to me too.
- 7. Shoppers Drug Mart on Campus Events (2 min) Gurpal
  - a. Gurpal Jen Hamilton wants to be the main coordinator for any on campus events by Shoppers Drug Mart, so even if a local franchise is coming to campus, let me know so she can centralize everything as she wants to be more involved with the faculty as well. This way, there is less overlap with event topics.
- 8. Career Fair (3 min) Gurpal
  - a. Gurpal Career Fair is on November 7th and works around most class schedules. It is on this day because the PEBC info session is that day and an OSCE session is also that day so that works well for 4th years. Please advertise it to your classes.
- 9. Pharmacy Rock Climbing Club T-shirt Sale (15 min) Fred Supporting Document
  - a. Fred Pharmacy Rock Climbing Club wants to make T-shirts for its members, alumni, and non-members to help make a community. We have a lot of people coming out and a lot of plans for the future and it's just a really good outlet for students to have better mental



APSA General Council Meeting October 21, 2019 17:00 ECHA 1-182

health and meet people. I've confirmed about 21 people in the club that want to buy t-shirts and there's been interest from outside the club as well. I'm asking APSA for financial help to subsidize some costs. It is \$400-\$450 for 20-25 t-shirts which is about \$20 a t-shirt. I'm requesting APSA pay for \$200 and the rest to be paid by people who want the shirt.

- b. Nils Are you looking to make a profit?
- c. Fred I was thinking of doing that so it could support beginner's day or other events.
- d. Nils I think I have a coupon for tshirt elephant so I'll let you know, and they have sales pretty often so look out for that.
- e. Michael If APSA is sponsoring, will we continue to sponsor this or will it come out of your surplus if you end up getting more interest and needing more money?
- f. Fred It will depend on how much interest we get but right now I'm only asking \$200.
- g. Scott They are very involved and have a lot of activity and I think we should be promoting this.
- h. Jadin Will these people be APSA members?
- i. Fred Yes that will be a part of it.
- j. Ayush Will this start all clubs asking for money, is that sustainable for APSA?
- k. Scott I think we want to promote what we can until it's not in the budget anymore.
- I. Sam Will it be continual orders? And then continual APSA subsidies?
- m. Fred This is a pilot to see total interest, and we will see how it goes to get a good gauge of how much money we would need so if we need more I'd let you know first before spending this \$200.
- n. Colleen If it's \$20 without the subsidy, I don't think that's unreasonable to ask people to pay.
- o. Fred Yes, but APSA's help would let us do a surplus to fund future events.
   *Motion:* To give \$200 to subsidize Rock Climbing Club T-shirts
   First: Nils Second: Angela. 19 in favour. 3 opposed. No abstentions. Motion carried.
- 10. Joey Ton Lunch and Learn (5 min) Jenn
  - a. Jenn Dr. Joey Ton reached out to me about lunch and learns he'd like to put on this year. He would like to do one this semester if anyone wants to take that on? He's pretty flexible if that doesn't work but he would like to if it's possible. Keep it in mind. He didn't say he wanted to present on anything in particular, he's pretty open. For PAM he'll probably do a hot clinical trials one but he is a good presenter and he is well versed in many topics.
  - b. Ayish Does he sponsor the lunch?
  - c. Jenn No.
  - d. Jadin I might reach out then for something later in November.
- 11. Additions to the Agenda
  - a. Unveiloween (5 min) Nils
    - 1. Nils Our event was approved on BearsDen, tickets will go to social reps hopefully tomorrow and it will be by donation towards Movember funds so get it to myself or Anthony. We need to get there early because it will be super busy and they have a capacity of about 300 people at Thrift Shop. I still need to confirm stage time for the unveiling.
  - b. APSA Bear (2 min) Ayush
    - 1. Ayush I am giving it to Ryan for all his work on the website and Student Accommodation Network.



APSA General Council Meeting October 21, 2019 17:00 ECHA 1-182

12. Adjournment (17:32) First: Colleen